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Decamber 24, 2003

Florida Public Service Commission
Fiscal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

To whom it may concem:

Everest Broadband Networks is terminating all of its cerfificates in Florida and is awaiting the final
canceliation notices from your offices. In addition, the company does not own, operate or resell any
telacommunications plant facilities as defined therein. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

T

" Jeffrey Feldman, PhD
President & CEO
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 9:20 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices Ll

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/7/2004 9:20:00 AM

Docket Number: 030790-TI

Filename / Path: 030790.VSM

PAA ORDER VOLUNTARILY CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER REGISTRATION AND REMOVAL FROM
REGISTER
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To: Marguerite Lockard

From: Kay Flynn

o
Date: 1/30/04 = o
g o
= éj{ T
Re: Orders for Issuance = ?:"5 S
o oo
no L

Per phone call from LaSandra Givens, GCL, the following orders (all done in Word) are being
placed in GCORDERS for issuance today:

030804PAA.VCM.DOC
030790CO.VCM.DOC

031015CO.LHD.DOC

031027CO.LHD.DOC

031036CO.VCM.DOC

031058CO.LHD.DOC

This memo takes the place of the usual e-mail, since Microsoft Outlook is down this morning.

I\ onare o




